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Caroline Vaz

From: Vaz, Clarence <Clarence.Vaz@paperlinx.com>

Sent: 19 July 2013 15:15

To: Caroline Vaz; Caroline Vaz

Subject: FW: Transfer out

Attachments: Transfer Discharge Form.pdf; Account Closing Letter.doc
Nearly there

From: Vicki O'Rourke [mailto:Vicki@libertypensions.com
Sent: 19 July 2013 15:05

To: Vaz, Clarence

Cc: blue

Subject: Transfer out ,Zf\dd
= e

se find attach}eh@mt closing letter and transfer discharge forms.

The receiving scheme will need to complete their part of the)transfer discharge form before returning them to us.

=<

Good Afternoon Mr Vaz,

te we requir Ats to be returned to us at: F e =cnd
Liberty SIPP LTD To
The Exchange
Bank Street J
Bury
8L9 ODN

If you have any queries regarding this please do not hesitate to contact us.

CaM

Kind Regards, W |-ease

Vicki O'Rourke NS =S P S
. Weer Qens—
Liberty SIPP Ltd —c e=COF

The Exchange

Bank Street \)(1'2...
Bury @W
BLS ODN

www.libertypensions.com

5 /\}bkm
(T) 0161 763 7070 6( sl
Follow us on Twitter @LibertySIPP {

LIBERTY ICON SIPP
AN [CONIC PENSION FOR YOUR CLIENTS

=l
LIBERTY

SIPP
VISIT WWAW LIBERTYSITPICOM OR CALL Q161 7063 7070

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal, professional or other privilege.
1



If you are not the intended recipient you should not store it, copy it, re-transmit it, use it or disclose its contents, but should
return it to the sender immediately and delete your copy from your system. The views expressed are those of the sender and
not necessarily those of Liberty SIPP Limited or Liberty Trustees Limited.

Please note that whilst we scan all e-mails for viruses we cannot guarantee that any e-mail is virus-free. Please be advised that
we expressly reserve the right to monitor email content for the purposes of ensuring compliance with legal requirements and
company policies and your sending to, or receiving from, us of any email constitutes your agreement to these terms.

Liberty SIPP Limited is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority ( Registration Number 476409)

This email is privileged and confidential and is intended only for those to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient then any disclosure, dissemination, copying or use of the information is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify this office immediately by return email.

Before opening any attachments please make sure they have been checked for viruses and defects.



Ref: V002

Veronica Marnell

Head of RBS UK SIPP Unit
4th Floor

5-10 Great Tower Street
London

EC3P 3HX

19" July 2013
Dear Veronica

Liberty SIPP Re: CVaz

D.0.B 11/04/1953
NPR Account 10133653
Ref V002

Mr Clarence Vaz has decided to transfer out of Liberty. Please could | ask that you send all
remaining funds to:

Bank TNvesTEC
Sort code o2 -bo -
Accountno =R 65 /o

Account name ez <\ on WW AccounY

Once funds have been transferred please close the account.

Clarence Vaz has signed at the bottom of this letter to give his authority.
Please contact me if you have any queries.

Yours sincerely

Helen HarriSON  crcccinireirenismmssmnerersesisticssosssonnens
Liberty Trustees

Samantha Rankine
Liberty Trustees  cenencsnsssissresnincniasisssans

---------------------------------------------
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LI BERTY TRANSFER DISCHARGE FORM

alPe

MEMBER REF (Office use only)
PART A (TO BE COMPLETED BY THE MEMBER)

Name CLARENCE LEO VA NI Number YX?)%SQ\QEH

Address  , QAiGE Farm
SHoTW LWL mMull Aange,
RoTRwWE Lo
NoRaTHAMP TeNSYURE

Postcode E :
NN G HU

Account Number \ a l —_— GS;%

TRANSITIONAL OR FIXED PROTECTION:

We recommend that you seek independent financial advice before completing this section.

Have you registered for enhanced, primary or fixed protection with HMRC YES NO v
If yes please send us a copy of the HMRC certificate.

Do you have a protected pension age (i.e. you are entitled to take benefits before age 55) YES NO v/

If yes what is the protected pension age

MEMBER DECLARATION:

Please wind up the above plan and transfer the benefics arising to the scheme detailed in PART B below. 1 confirm chat your compliance
with this request shall be a full discharge of the liability of Liberty SIPP Limited and Liberty Trustees Limited in respect of the above plan.

Please encash all investments and transfer out in cash v

Please transfer all investments in specie; any cash on the RBS Bank account(s) v
will also be transferred to the Receiving Scheme

Signed él"‘"wf Z/GGL/?/‘ (Member) Date | Y /O & /;D\C)i =5
Signed (Authorised signatory, Liberty SIPP)

Signed (Authorised signatory, Liberty SIPP)

ublished May 20013



PART B (TO BE COMPLETED BY RECEIVING SCHEME)

Receiving Scheme/Insurer/Policy No:

Address/Post Code of Scheme/Provider

Is the Scheme a Registered Pension Scheme under Chapter II Part IV of the Finance Act 20042 YES ~-NO
If NO the srangfer cannot go ahead unless an annuity is being purchased

HM Revenue & Customs Reference Number

Contracting Our reference (ie ASCON/SCON/ ECON/ASCN)

PLEASE TICK THE APPROPRIATE BOX DESCRIBING THE TYPE OF RECEIVING SCHEME

Fully invested in insurance policies with the provider named above
Small Self Administered Scheme (SSAS)

Self Administered Personal Pension (SIPP)

Defined Benefit Scheme

Qualifying Recognised Overseas Pension Scheme

Annuity Provider

PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS (TICK AS APPROPRIATE)

Payee PenSom CSHEaUE BCcaouwNT — \NVESTEC o
By BACS (subject to a charge) By immediate transfer eg CHAPS (subject 1o a charge) \/
Bank \NVESTEC SRecause SN NG — TN LVESTEC _

Address ) ¢, REENAN STREES-T
lnonyOerv

Ec av 7l
Sort Code O%/@O /68

Account name Faerosaa) CREQue. o aussT

Account number 360\ ;265/01 et C_\/S\p57

DECLARATION BY RECEIVING SCHEME

I confirm that the above information is correct and agree to the transfer of benefits. 1 authorisc HM Revenuc & Customs to confirm, or
otherwise, to Liberty SIPP that the Receiving Scheme is a Registered Scheme.

Signature ) o Position
Name (in capirals) . Date

Published May 2013



